From: =MITH, HEZEDEAN A,

To: WILLIAMS, RODERICK 5.
Subject: Re: Active Shooter S0P
Date: Sunday, April 17, 2016 8:50:46 PM

Did anyone respond to your request for an update?

Hezedean Smith, MA, CFO, CPM, MIFireE
Assistant Chief, Emergency Medical Services
Orlando Fire Department
Qrlando, FL 32805

On Apr 6, 2016, at 11:44 PM, Roderick Williams <roderick.williams @ citvoforlando.net>
wrote:

Updﬂte on Active Shooter?

On Wed, Mar 30, 2016 at 12:51 PM, Rich Wales <richard.wales @ cityoforlando.net> wrote:
agreed.

Rich Wales, Deputy Chief
Fire Department

City of Orlando

78 W. Central Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32801

cityoforlando.net

Follow us!

@citybeautiful
tacebook.com/cityoforlando
youtube.com/cityoforlando
flickr.com/cityoforlando

On Wed, Mar 30, 2016 at 11:19 AM, Keith Maddox <keith.maddox@cityoforlando.net>

wrote:
We should probably create a policy or SOG for this before we begin training. We need to

contact OPD to make sure we are training the way they are training. I will reach out to
Mark Canty today.

Keith D. Maddox



Deputy Chief - Field Operations Bureau
City of Orlando Fire Department
78 W. Central Blvd. Orlando. FL. 32801

On Wed, Mar 30, 2016 at 9:04 AM, dean.smith <hezedean.smith @ cityoforlando.net>
wrote:
Senior Staff

This important operation (Active Shooter) needs some directions. Training sessions start next
week, but there are still unanswered questions.

Thanks.

Hezedean Smith, MA, CFO, CPM, MIFireE
Assistant Chief , EMS Division

Orlando Fire Department
911 S. Westmoreland Drive
Orlando, FL 32805

citvoforlando.net

Follow us!

@citybeautiful

facebook, comy/cityoforfando
voutube.comy/cityoforiando
flickr.comy/cityoforlando

-----—--——-- Forwarded message ----------

From: Randahl Dickson <randahl.dickson @cityoforlando.net>
Date: Wed, Mar 30, 2016 at 8:52 AM

Subject: Active Shooter SOP

To: Chiet Smith <hezedean.smith @cityoforlando.net>

Chief, I am not aware of a Active Shooter SOP at this ime. There was a committee that was responsible for
the SOP.however, I am not sure whether one was created and approved.

Randy Dickson

Special Operations District Chief
Orlando Fire Department / FL-TF4
395 North Primrose Ave.

Orlando, F1 32803




Roderick Williams, Fire Chief
City of Orlando

78 W. Central Boulevard
Orlando, FL 32801

cityoforlando.net

Follow us!
@ citybeautiful

yvoutube.com/citvoforlando




